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HCO002697-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i--~-(~-(~-({-~---i-Personal Assistant !--~~-~i~-~--i@ ports.nhs.uk] 
~ i Z&~ ~ki.e_~r;-~,r_~ZZ_L~ 0.5_ ! ~7: 08       - ......................... 

Code A 
.... 19-1~!-~lS~-~-t[66-R-6~6 este r GWM 

In connection with Ruby Lake - Mrs Sheila Chartres home address is[ .......... ~~~- ......... 

i .................. ~6~~ ................. ] I am still trying to find out about the other m~}~5~--6[--~[~" 
men~oAe~. 

Thanks 

Code A i 

..... Original Message ..... 

[mailto:~     CodeA     i@hampshire, pnn. pol ice. uk] 

Subject: Operation Rochester GWM 

[Code Ai 
"~?~’-[o be a pain but 3 other people have cropped up with regard to 
that we need to see[ ........ ~ ......... believed to have worked on Mulberry ward GWM in 1995 Dr 
[~i[]believed to have worked on Mulberry ward in 199511 ......... ~[-~ ............. ~(believe her to be 
a social worker) 

And one with regard to Ruby LAKE 

S CHARTRES (Community nurse Forton Road) 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be 
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the 
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have 
received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 
immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the 
Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. 
Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 



HCO002697-0003 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~_.-_.-_’~i~ii_�.-_~d~-~i~i~i~i~i~- Personal Assistant i---(~~---i@ports.nhs.uk] 
02 March 2005 11:27 

.... F~E .=O~-6i’-~tiSh-F{iSb h est e r GWM 

Code A i 

I have found out that Dr Rosemary Bayly did work as a locum registrar at GWM in 1995. 
She left us in 1996 and the address we have is[ ....................................................................................................................                     Code A 

...... i .................................................................................................................... 

........................................................................................................................................... ~ home address is Code A 

We have no record of [i[i[i[i[~i.6_~ii~_i[i[i[i[i] 

Hope this helps. 

Wendy 

...... Original Message ..... 
From:[ ........... ~-~ ........... ~hampshire.pnn.police.uk 
[ma~l~oi     CodeA     ~n@hampsh~re.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 25~-~’6~-~-~005 10:52 
To: [ ........... E~Ji ............ ~ports.nhs.uk 
Subject: Operation Rochester GWM 

Sorry to be a pain but 3 other people have cropped up with regard to[ .............. 
that we need to see [--~-~-~-~--] believed to have worked on Mulberry ward GWM in 1995 Dr 
~.~-~9~[.l.believed to ha~@--@5-fZ~d on Mulberry ward in 1995i[ .......... ~Z~-[ ........... Z (believe her to be 
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



HCO002697-0004 

Code A 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[~~-~ Personal Assistant ~ Code A #ports.nhs.uk] 
02 March 2005 10:01             ~ ............................ ’ 

RE: Operation Rochester GWM 

i Code A i 

I have found out that it isi Code C      i who is now working i~i ........ £~!~.£ ....... i and 
his current contact detailsL~~-~N-~I~W~~-= ............. 

Code A 
Tel: Code A 
Thanks 

iCode AI 

..... Original Message ..... 
From:[i~i~? ......... ~-~-~-~-~ ............... [~@mpshire.pnn.police.uk 
[mailtoi     Code A    ~hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 2~--~°~Dm~az~7-~u~’12:24 
To: i    Co~eA    I@Ports-nhs-uk 
Subj~[]--RZ?-U~ration Rochester GWM 

i Code A i 
_.’ 

[ ................................................... ~-d-~-’~ .................................................. ]Thanks’ .................................................................................................................. i Code 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary 
which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may 
be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information 
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please 
notify us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 
immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. 
Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended 
recipient. 


